

ABDI, ADNAN MWAKULOMBA

OBJECTIVE

It has been my life crusade to offer affordable and relevant professional service to my community. It sounds like a rather easy task until one realize the real agenda and purpose of the formal education offered in Africa, then, the challenge begins....

EXPERIENCE

2000 – Current University of Nairobi Nairobi, Kenya.
Lecturer Department of Architecture.

Incharge of Directing studio programmes in the Foundation years,
Lectures in Historical developments in Architecture: From Traditional civilization of the Egyptian built forms to contemporary trends, gains and loses especially from an African perspective.
Supervision of final year students in Dessertation and Design projects.
Examination officer 2001 – 2004 overseeing all exam related activities.

1998–2000 Parco Consult Nairobi, Kenya.
Associate architect

- To undertake designs, oversee implementation, supervise construction and give technical advice on projects assigned.
- Implemented training course for new recruits — speeding profitability.

DURING STUDIES 1994 A. Hamid Consultants Nairobi, Kenya.
Student architect

- To undertake designs, preparation of production drawings for projects implementation

1994 Parco Consult Nairobi, Kenya.
Student architect
To undertake designs, preparation of production drawings for projects implementation

1990 Mazingara Systems Nairobi, Kenya.
Student architect
To undertake designs, preparation of production drawings for projects implementation

EDUCATION

- 1996 - 1997 University College London London, UK
- M. Arch (Architectural Design), Bartlett School of architecture.
 - Thesis: *The muslim Veil, Architecturally considered.*
- 1989 - 1995 University of Nairobi Nairobi, Kenya
- B. Architecture Degree.
 - Thesis: *Traditional Islamic Caravanserai and its adaptation to the contemporary age – the case for Kenya.*
- 1987 - 1988 Alliance High School Kikuyu, Kenya
- Kenya Advance Certificate of Education.

SOME SELECTED PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

- OFFICE BLOCKS Proposed headquarters for TARDA at Upper hill, in Nairobi
- Proposed development for ICDC Investment Co.Ltd. off Uhuru Highway,Nairobi. *Cost: Kshs. 1.1 billion.*
- Proposed World trade Centre, Dar-es-Salaam. *Cost: Kshs. 14 billion.*
- HOUSING Proposed Lenana Estate off ngong Rd. (174 No. High Class Masonnettes for Pelican Engineering & construction co. Ltd.
- Proposed Hamco Court for Hamco Kenya Ltd. At south B, Nairobi (40 No. Maisonettes) *Cost: Kshs. 120 Million.*
- Proposed Rexel Estate for Al Istiqama Development co. at Lavington area, Nairobi (9 No. Maisonettes). *2001 Cost: Kshs. 54 Million.*
- COMMERCIAL 40 No. bed Hotel at Athi River for Kraal Kenya Ltd
- Diani cottages at Diani Beach, Ukunda.. *Project 1998*
- Shopping Complex at Eastleigh, Nairobi for Hasbah and Co.Ltd. *Cost: Kshs. 15 Million.*
- Supermarket Ltd. at Kamarock Estate, Nairobi *Cost Kshs. 10 Millon*
- Packing House for Greenfields Ltd. at Embakasi, Nairobi *Cost: Kshs. 20 Million.*

SOCIAL
CULTURAL

Islamic Education Centre – Kariokor, Voi Town.
Comprising of a Mosque, 8 No. classrooms, library,
Technical workshop, tailoring workshop, laboratory, home science room,
lecture theatre, staff housing and ablution facilities.
1992: Estimated cost: Kshs. 25 Million.

Proposed extensions to Mosque and education centre at Bulbul, Ngong
Kajiado.
Comprising of multipurpose hall and a primary school with an
administration block. *1997: Cost Kshs. 10 Million.*

Proposed multipurpose centre for Kendu Muslim
Women Group at Kendu Bay.
Comprising of a clinic, educational classed, tailoring class, offices,
multipurpose hall,shops and restaurant. *1997: Cost Kshs. 50 Million.*

REHABILITATION

Office refurbishment of KODAK house at Funzi Road, Industrial area,
Nairobi. *1999: Cost: Kshs. 4.5 Million*

RESIDENTIAL

Proposed Residential Development For Mr and Mrs Robert Nyangaya,
Runda Nairobi. *1999: Cost: Kshs. 14.9 Million.*

Proposed Residential Development For Mr and Mrs Jinaro Kibet,
Lavington, Nairobi. *2002: Cost: Kshs. 22 Million.*

Proposed Residential Development For Ms Mary Nduta, Thome Estate,
Nairobi. *2002: Cost: Kshs. 7 Million.*

Proposed Residential Development For Mr and Mrs William Oluande,
Kileleshwa, Nairobi. *2004: Cost: Kshs. 9 Million.*

Proposed Commercial/ Residential Block For Mr. Hezron Mogere, Tassia
I, Nairobi. *2005: Cost: Kshs. 18 Million.*

INTEREST

REFEREES

PROF. YAHYA SAAD,
UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI.
BOX 30197 NAIROBI,
KENYA.

TOM ANYAMBA
UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI
BOX 30197, NAIROBI
KENYA.